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Janzen, Heather

Subject: FW: Email - Communication - Ari Avivi - Why do we need to buy new bins - CK 7830-3

From: Ari Avivi < >  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 7:37 PM 
To: Bryant, Shellie <Shellie.Bryant@Saskatoon.ca> 
Cc: Loewen, Mairin (City Councillor) <Mairin.Loewen@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Email ‐ Communication ‐ Ari Avivi ‐ Why do we need to buy new bins ‐ CK 7830‐3 
 

[Warning: This email originated outside our email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Hello Shellie, 
 
My full mailing address is as follows 
 
Ari Avivi 

 Cairns Ave 
Saskatoon SK       
 
Ari Avivi 
Producer 
The Comedy Pit 
A showcase of CLEAN stand up comedy. 
www.thecomedypit.ca 
I also do a podcast called The Really Bad Advice Podcast.  Check it out on your favourite postcast site 
www.reallybadadvice.ca/ 
 

From: Bryant, Shellie <Shellie.Bryant@Saskatoon.ca>  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 5:13 PM 
To: Ari Avivi < > 
Cc: Loewen, Mairin (City Councillor) <Mairin.Loewen@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: RE: Email ‐ Communication ‐ Ari Avivi ‐ Why do we need to buy new bins ‐ CK 7830‐3 
 

Dear Ari Avivi, 
  
Thank you for your email.  In accordance with the Procedures and Committees Bylaw, we require 
your full mailing address in order for  your communications to be placed on public agendas.  This 
submission has not been processed on any agenda in absence of that. 
  
Could you please provide your full address should you want this placed on a public agenda.  
  
I would suggest in the future using our online form found here.  It contains all the fields that are 
required for us to process your submissions.   Please reach out if you have questions in this regard.   
  
Sincerely, 
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Shellie Bryant | tel 306-975-2880 
Deputy City Clerk – Director, Legislative Services, City Clerk’s Office 
City of Saskatoon | 222 3rd  Avenue North | Saskatoon, SK  S7K 0J5  
Treaty 6 Territory & Homeland of the Métis 
shellie.bryant@saskatoon.ca 
www.saskatoon.ca 
 
If you receive this email in error, please do not review, distribute or copy the information.  
Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachments. 
  
  
  

From: Ari Avivi < >  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:17 PM 
To: City Council <City.Council@Saskatoon.ca>; Loewen, Mairin (City Councillor) <Mairin.Loewen@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Email ‐ Communication ‐ Ari Avivi ‐ Why do we need to buy new bins ‐ CK 7830‐3 
  

[Warning: This email originated outside our email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Hello all, 
  
As you talk about the purchase of new bins for garbage, please consider the following. 
  
The bins we have seem to be working fine, Maybe rather than purchase a bunch of new ones now, consider replacing 
them as they become unusable.  Surely you have an idea of how many need to be replaced each year. 
  
If you can defer debt repayment surely you can defer garbage can purchases. 
  
I hope that someone will respond with the raƟonale as to why this needs to be done right now. 
  
Thank you. 
  
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
  


